
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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October31, 2016 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Charles Johnson, Public Utility Analyst I, Division ofEcon~i CAJ 
160023-WU - Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Sunny 
Shores Water Company, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 578-W in Manatee County, 
from Jack E. Mason to Jack E. Mason, II and Debbie A. Mason. 

Please placed the attached document into the docket file. 
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Charles Johnson 

From: 
Sent: 

Gordon, Cheryl L. <cgordon@slk-law.com> 
Friday, October 14, 2016 1:48 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Charles Johnson 
RE: Sunny Shores 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Charlie it is appropriate to make the adjustment as set forth below. 

Cheryl 

Cheryl L. Gordon I Shumaker 

Attorney at Law 
Certified Public Accountant; LL.M. in Taxation 

240 South Pineapple Avenue, Suite 1000 I Sarasota, Florida 34236 
P.O. Box 49948 I Sarasota, Florida 34230-6948 
Direct 941.364.2706 I Fax 941.366.3999 
cgordon@slk-law.com I bio I Linkedln 

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP, and may be confidential or privileged. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 

e-mail. or ~~phc:>ll~ ~()():4.44.6659. 

From: Charles Johnson [mailto:chjohnso@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 11:48 AM 
To: Gordon, Cheryl L. 
Subject: Sunny Shores 

Ms. Gordon, 

This is in regards to Sunny Shores request for a late payment charge. In the cost justification to 
support the late payment charge, Sunny Shores listed a salary of $30 which was a best guess 
estimation taking into account everything that has to occur when a payment is late. Included in the 
estimation of a $30 salary was preparing and sending a disconnect notice, preparing and delivering a 
second disconnect notice to the customer's door, and the cost of transportation and gas for delivering 
the disconnect notices. These listed work activities are not involved in a late payment charge which is 
simply the cost of preparing and sending out a late payment notice. Since there are two functions 
contained within the estimated $30 salary, is it appropriate to assume the salary for the late payment 
function would be $15 an hour? 

Thank you 

Charlie Johnson 
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